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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRIT N.W.
WASHING1 ON D.C. 20463

S" :s September 11, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Nathan Landow
7220 Arrood Road
Bethesda, Maryland 20034

RE: MUR 530

Dear Mr. Landow,

On August 28, 1978, the Cammission approved the conciliation
agreemnent which was signed by you on August 9, 1978. Accordingly
I have signed the agreement on behalf of the Carmission. The
conciliation agreement in effect closes this matter. A copy
of it is enclosed for your information.

':: " , Sincer" ly'o / ,"'

William . Oldaker
C" General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreemrent
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION "' .

July 17, 1978

d3 AUG 1 AM 9:33
In the Matter of

Nathan Landow
MUR 530 (78)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (2) and (5), the

Federal Election Commission (hereinafter "The Commission") has

made findings of reason to believe and reasonable cause to

believe that Nathan Landow (hereinafter "Respondent") violated

2 U.S.C. §441(a) (3) and 2 U.S.C. S441a(a) (1) (B);

The Commission and Respondent, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g

(a) (5) (A), do hereby resolve and conciliate the above-captioned

matter under review by agreeing as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent

and the subject matter under review pursuant to

2 U.S.C. §§437d(a) (10) and 437g.

II. The pertinent facts are as follows:

A. Respondent's political contributions for

calendar year 1977 amounted to $25,420.

B. Respondent contributed $20,170 in 1977 to the

Democratic National Committee and its affiliates,

The Democratic Finance Committee and the Association

of State Democratic Chairpersons.

WHEREAS, Respondent agrees that:

A. Respondent's contributions in 1977 of $25,420

violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (3) by exceeding the

$25,000 annual contribution limitation in 1977.
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B. Respondent's contributions amounting to $20,170

to the Democratic Finance Committee, the Democratic

National Committee, and the Association of Democratic

Chairpersons violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (1) (B) by

exceeding the $20,000 annual contribution limitation

to political committees established and maintained

by a national political party.

C. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(6), Respondent agrees

to pay $100 as a civil penalty within thirty (30)

days of the effective date of this agreement.

Payment shall be made to the Treasury of the United

States.

IV. General Conditions

A. The Commission, at the request of anyone filing

a complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(1) concerning

matters involved herein, or on its own initiative,

may review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission determines that this agreement has been

violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia pursuant to 9437g(a)(7).

~rn
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B. It is mutually agreed that this conciliation

agreement shall become effective on the date

that all parties hereto have executed the

same and The Commission has approved the entire

agreement.

William C". Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

espondent

S,

ate / / -. g -
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Nathan Landow
MUR 530 (78)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons. Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 28,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to

adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel to take

the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Sign the conciliation agreement, attached
to the General Counsel's memorandum dated
August 24, 1978, which had been approved
by the Commission on July 27, 1978 and
signed by the respondent August 9, 1978.

2. Close the file in this matter.

Attest

Date Marjorr e W. Emmons
secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary! 8-24-78, 1:22
Circulated on 48 Hour vote basis: 8-25-78, 9:00
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f FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 24, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO: THE COMMISSION

FROM: WILLIAM C. OLDAKER

SUBJECT: MUR 530 Concilia on A re ment

The Reports Analysis Division referred this matter to the
General Counsel's office. On April 13, 1978, the Commission

N found reason to believe that Nathan Landow violated Sections
441a(a) (3) and 441a(a) (1) (B) of the Act. It appeared that
Mr. Landow exceeded both his aggregate $25,000 annual contri-
bution limitation for 1977 and his $20,000 annual contribution
limitation to political committees established and maintained
by a national political party. The Commission also found
reason to believe that the Democratic Finance Committee knowingly
accepted excess contributions from Landow at the same time.

After further investigation it appeared that Mr. Landow
did indeed exceed his contribution limitations, but that they
were not knowingly accepted by the Democratic Finance Committee.
Accordingly, on July 27, 1978 the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that Mr. Landow violated Sections 441a(a)(3)
and 441a(a) (1) (B) of the Act and no reasonable cause to believe
that the Democratic Finance Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(f).
The Commission also approved the attached conciliation agreement.

Since then Mr. Landow has signed the conciliation agreement
and returned it to the Commission with a check for $100.00, the
amount of the civil penalty. We received this communication on
August 14, 1978. Mr. Landow has been fully cooperative in our
efforts to settle this matter.

The Office of General Counsel therefore recommends that the
attached conciliation agreement which had been approved by the
Commission on July 27, 1978 be signed and that this matter be
closed.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
July 17, 1978

'8AUG 14 A I' 9039

In the Matter of

Nathan Landow

MUR 530 (78)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(
2 ) and (5), the

Federal Election Commission (hereinafter "The Commission") has

made findings of reason to believe 
and reasonable cause to

believe that Nathan Landow (hereinafter 
"Respondent") violated

2 U.S.C. §441(a) (3) and 2 U.S.C. 
§441a(a) (1) (B);

The Commission and Respondent, pursuant 
to 2 U.S.C. §437g

(a) (5) (A), do hereby resolve and conciliate 
the above-captioned

matter under review by agreeing as 
follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction 
over the Respondent

and the subject matter under review 
pursuant to

2 U.S.C. §§437d(a) (10) and 437g.

II. The pertinent facts are as follows:

A. Respondent's political contributions 
for

calendar year 1977 amounted to $25,420.

B. Respondent contributed $20,170 in 
1977 to the

Democratic National Committee and 
its affiliates,

The Democratic Finance Committee 
and the Association

of State Democratic Chairpersons.

WHEREAS, Respondent agrees that:

A. Respondent's contributions in 1977 
of $25,420

violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (3) by exceeding the

$25,000 annual contribution limitation in 
1977.

,ooo
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B. Respondent's contributions amounting to $20,170

to the Democratic Finance Committee, the Democratic

National Committee, and the Association of Democratic

Chairpersons violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (1) (B) by
exceeding the $20,000 annual contribution limitation

to political committees established and maintained

by a national political party.
C. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(6), Respondent agrees

to pay $100 as a civil penalty within thirty (30)
days of the effective date of this agreement.

Payment shall be made to the Treasury of the United

States.

IV. General Conditions

A. The Commission, at the request of anyone filing

a complaint under 2 U.S.C. 54 37g(a) (1) concerning

matters involved herein, or on its own initiative,

may review compliance with this agreement. If the
Commission determines that this agreement has been

violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia pursuant to §4 37g(a)(7).
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B. It is mutually agreed that this conciliation

agreement shall become effective on the date

that all parties hereto have executed the

same and The Commission has approved the entire

agreement.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

athan Land 9'kr/espondent I

Date

D?{e
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LANDOW & Co ........ BUILDERS
:THESDA AVENUE. BETHESDA. MARYLAND 20014 * 301/657-4600

Federal Election Commission13 2 5,.,K 4zw ;

Wshinilfn, D.C. 20463

Attn: Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIHIHT NW
WASHING ION, DC. 20463

August 2, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. J. D. Nelson, Treasurer
Democratic Finance Committee
1625 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 530 (78)

Dear Mr. Nelson:

The Commission has determined after an investigation

to close this matter as to the acceptance of excess con-

tributions by your committee and its affiliate, the

Democratic National Committee, from Mr. Nathan Landow

in violation of 2 U.S.C. S44la(f). A copy of the

Commissioner's certification is enclosed for your

information. .

Sincere,!y you s

William'C. Olda
Generaf Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

August 2, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Nathan Landow
7220 Arrowood Road
Bethesda, Maryland 20034

RE: MUR 530

Dear Mr. Landow:

On July 27 , 1978, the Commission determined there
was reasonable cause to believe that you committed a
violation of 2 U.S.C. SS44la(a) (3) and 441a(a) (1) (B) of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
The Commission found reasonable cause to believe that you
violated Section 441a(a) (3) by exceeding the $25,000 annual
contribution limitation in 1977. Also the Commission
found reasonable cause to believe that you violated Section
441a(a) (1) (B) by exceeding the $20,000 annual contribution
limitation to political committees established and maintained
by a national political party in 1977. These political
committees were the Democratic National Committee, the
Democratic Finance Committee, and The Association of State
Democratic Chairpersons.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to reach
an agreement during that period, the Commission may, upon
a finding of probable cause to believe a violation has
occurred, institute civil suit in United States District
Court and seek payment of a civil penalty not in excess
of $5000.00.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return
it along with the amount of the civil penalty to the
Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement.
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If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact
Christopher Tow, the attorney assigned to this matter at

(202) 523-4073.

Enclosure

~imop"

GPO.:191--0234-337



LANDOW & Co..... ... . . ". BUILDERS

4710 BETHESDA AVENUE. BETHESDA. MARYLAND 20014 0 301/657-4600

April 26,a.9 ,, A
/utL 53)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C, 20463

Attention: Mr. Conley Edwards

Dear Mr. Edwards:

In response to your letter of April 18,1978,

attached herewith is a list of the Political

Contributions which Mr. Landow made during 1977.

Sincerely, 

Illie Linn

ML: gt
"tc: Mr. Cecil Cheeves

Democratic National Committee



LANDOW & Co..... . .... BUILDERS

4710 BETHESDA AVENUE. BETHESDA. MARYLAND 20014 0 301/657-4600

POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

1977

1-12-77 Association of States - Demo. Chi, $100.00

1-12-77 Corcoran Reception D.N.C. 70.00

1-14-77 David Cornwall for Congress 100.00

1-14-77 Ken Holland for Congress 100.00

2-14-77 Norman Rabineau (Blair Lee) 1,000.00

2-16-77 National Finance Committee 5,000.00

4-1-77 Demo. Congr. Dinner Committee 5,000.00

4-18-73 Jeanerette for Congress 1,000.00 .

5-2-77 M. Michael Cramer/Larry Levitan 500.00 X

6-3-77 Demo. Nat'l. Comm. 10,000.00

6-13-77 Davis for Congress 500.00 id'- ,c

7-18-77 Citizens for Davis 200.00

8-10-77 The Venetoulis Political Committee 1,000.00

9-23-77 Demo. House & Senate Council 125.00

10-5-77 Moakley for Congress 200.00 1'a5

11-4-77 Demo. House & Senate Council 125.00

12-6-77 Demo. Nat'l. Committee 5,000.00
$30,020.o
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
July 17, 1978

In the Matter of )
MUR 530 (78)

Nathan Landow )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (2) and (5), the

Federal Election Commission (hereinafter "The Commission") has

made findings of reason to believe and reasonable cause to

believe that Nathan Landow (hereinafter "Respondent") violated

2 U.S.C. §441(a) (3) and 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (1) (B);

The Commission and Respondent, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g

(a) (5)(A), do hereby resolve and conciliate the above-captioned

matter under review by agreeing as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent

and the subject matter under review pursuant to

2 U.S.C. §§437d(a)(10) and 437g.

II. The pertinent facts are as follows:

A. Respondent's political contributions for

calendar year 1977 amounted to $25,420.

B. Respondent contributed $20,170 in 1977 to the

Democratic National Committee and its affiliates,

The Democratic Finance Committee and the Association

of State Democratic Chairpersons.

WHEREAS, Respondent agrees that:

A. Respondent's contributions in 1977 of $25,420

violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (3) by exceeding the

$25,000 annual contribution limitation in 1977.
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B. Respondent's contributions amounting to $20,170

to the Democratic Finance Committee, the Democratic

National Committee, and the Association of Democratic

Chairpersons violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (1) (B) by

exceeding the $20,000 annual contribution limitation

to political committees established and maintained

by a national political party.

C. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (6), Respondent agrees

to pay $100 as a civil penalty within thirty (30)

days of the effective date of this agreement.

Payment shall be made to the Treasury of the United

States.

IV. General Conditions

A. The Commission, at the request of anyone filing

a complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning

matters involved herein, or on its own initiative,

may review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission determines that this agreement has been

violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia pursuant to §437g(a) (7).



-3-

B. It is mutually agreed that this conciliation

agreement shall become effective on the date

that all parties hereto have executed the

same and The Commission has approved the entire

agreement.

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Date Nathan Landow
Respondent



BEFORE THE FEIELAL ELECTION COXISSION

In the Matter of ))
Nathan Landow ) MJR 530 (78)
Democratic National Committee )
Democratic Finance Ccinittee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Cammission,

do hereby certify that on July 27, 1978, the Comission determined by a

vote of 5-0 to adopt the recmmendation of the General Counsel to take the

-- following actions in the above-captioned matter:

, 1. Find reasonable cause to believe that Mr. Nathan Landow
violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(a)(3).

2. Find reasonable cause to believe that Mr. Nathan Landow
violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (1) (B).

3. Find no reasonable cause to believe that the Democratic
C Finance Cammittee violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(f).

4. Approve the conciliation agreement with Mr. Nathan Landow
as set forth in the attachment to the General Counsel's
Report signed July 21, 1978.

5. Send the letters attached to the General Counsel's Report

signed July 21, 1978.

Ccnmissioner Springer was not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

Date U Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Ccnmission



' XECUTIVE SESSION
July 27, 1978

BEFOEE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Nathan Landow ) MUR 530 (78)
Democratic National Committee )
Democratic Finance Committee )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

On April 13, 1978, the Commission found reason to believe

that Nathan Landow violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(a)(3) by exceeding

the $25,000 annual contribution limitation in 1977; that Nathan

Landow violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (1) (B) by exceeding the $20,000

annual contribution limitation to political committees established

r and maintained by a national political party; and that the

CDemocratic Finance Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(f) by

knowingly accepting excess contributions from Mr. Landow.

On June 23, 1978, an Interim Report was distributed to

the Commission on a 24 hour no objection basis. It was

reported that it appeared that Nathan Landow did not exceed

the $20,000 contribution limitation imposed by 2 U.S.C. §441a

(a) (1)(B) and that the Democratic Finance Committee (the DFC),

an affiliate of the Democratic National Committee (the DNC),

did not violate 2 U.S.C. §441a(f) by knowingly accepting excess

contributions since there were none. It was also reported that

apparently Nathan Landow violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(3) by exceeding

his annual $25,000 contribution limitation in 1977 in the amount

of $2,520.
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ANALYSIS

Concerning Landow exceeding his $25,000 annual contribution

limit for 1977, it appears that although he did indeed exceed

this contribution limit, it was by an amount less than previously

thought. Section 441a(a) (3) of the Act sets forth the $25,000

yearly contribution limitation for individuals. It also states

that contributions made to a candidate in a year other than the

calendar year in which the election is held with respect to which

N such contribution is made, are considered to be made during the

calendar year in which such election is held.

As reported earlier, a letter listing Nathan Landow's

political contributions for 1977 was received by the Commission

on April 26, 1978 (see Attachment I). Included in the letter

were contributions made in 1977 to the principal campaign committees

of candidates for the United States House of Representatives.

The total of these contributions amounted to $2100.00. It appears

that these funds would not apply to Landow's contribution limit

for 1977 in light of Section 441a(a) (3) of the Act. Therefore,

while it was previously thought that Landow exceeded his

$25,000 annual limitation by $2,520 in 1977, it now appears that

he exceeded his yearly contribution limit by only $420 ($2520

minus $2100).
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As for Landow exceeding the $20,000 limit on contributions

which he could make to the DFC, the DNC, and their affiliates, it

appears that he did so in the amount of $170.00. It was reported

earlier that Landow contributed exactly $20,000 to the DNC and its

affiliates for 1977, thereby falling within the Act's contribution

limitation. From the April 26, 1978 letter however, two contri-

butions dated January 12, 1977 are listed as being made to affiliates

of the DNC. They are $70.00 to the "Corcoran Reception D.N.C."

and $100.00 to "Association of States - Demo. Ch." (Attachment I).

Landow and the DNC informed the Commission in two letters dated

June 26, 1978 and June 23, 1978 of a $70.00 refund by the DNC

to Landow for the Corcoran contribution. As for his $100.00

contribution to the "Association of States - Dem. Ch.", Landow's

bookkeeper, Ms. Millie Linn, confirmed in a July 13, 1978 telephone

conversation that there was a check made out on that date to that

party. The Association of State Democratic Chairpersons is a

DNC affiliate (see Attachment II). Therefore, it appears that

Landow did exceed his $20,000 contribution limit for 1977 to the

DNC and its affiliates in the amount of $170.00.

Concerning a possible violation of 2 U.S.C. §441a(f) by the

DNC and the DFC for knowingly accepting excess contributions, they

claim they had no knowlege of this. A telephone conversation with

Pat Whiteaker, controller at DNC headquarters on July 12, 1978,

indic.ates that the contributions were not knowingly accepted.

She stated that computer backups and other complications prevented

their committees from detecting excess contributions.
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RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reasonable cause to believe that Mr. Nathan Landow

violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (3).

2. Find reasonable cause to believe that Mr. Nathan Landow

violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (1) (B).

3. Find no reasonable cause to believe that the Democratic

Finance Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(f).

4. Approve the attached conciliation agreement with

Mr. Nathan Landow.

5. Send the attached letters.

William C.fOl, aker
General Counsel

Da e

MENEErr"I", . -- mmmm



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'-' 1325 K STREET N.W

I.: WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. J. D. Nelson, Treasurer
Democratic Finance Committee
1625 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 530 (78)

Dear Mr. Nelson:

The Commission has determined after an investigation

to close this matter as to the acceptance of excess con-
tributions by your committee and its affiliate, the

Democratic National Committee, from Mr. Nathan Landow
,0

in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441a(f). A copy of the

Commissioner's certification is enclosed for your

information.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

• :.' 1:

* , • ...
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: FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
p' "WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Nathan Landow*
N41-. 7220 Arrowood Road

Bethesda, Maryland 20034

RE: MUR 530

- ? Dear Mr. Landow:

-. On , 1978, the Commission determined there
- was reasonable cause to believe that you committed a

violation of 2 U.S.C. S§44la(a) (3) and 441a(a) (1) (B) of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
The Commission found reasonable cause to believe that you
violated Section 441a(a)(3) by exceeding the $25,000 annual
contribution limitation in 1977. Also the Commission
found reasonable cause to believe that you violated Section
441a(a) (1)(B) by exceeding the $20,000 annual contribution
limitation to political committees established and.maintained
by a national political party in 1977. These political
committees were the Democratic National Committee, the

CC, Democratic Finance Committee, and The Association of State
Democratic Chairpersons.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to reach
an agreement during that period, the Commission may, upon
a finding of probable cause to believe a violation has
occurred, institute civil suit in United States District
Court and seek payment of a civil penalty not in excess
of $5000.00.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return
it along with the amount of the civil penalty to the
Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that

.-. the Commission approve the agreement.
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If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact
Christopher Tow, the attorney assigned to this matter at
(202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



LANDOW & Co ......
4710 BETHESDA AVENUE, BETHESDA, MARYLANf203 64 6 301/657-4600

June 26, 1978

Mr. Chris Tow, Atty.
Federal Election Commission /- 9-V,2Y
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Sir:
Re: MUR 530

Letter April 18, 1978

In response to your recent telephone cill re
the above matter, we contented the Democratic National
Committee and have received a refund from them per

N the copy of letter enclosed and check stub.

Please let me know if further action is necessary.

V.rytruly yours,

Mildred S. inn, Bkkpr.
for Nathe? Landow

MSL:me
Encl.
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DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE 1625 Massachusetts Ave., N. W. Washington, D.C. 20036 (202) 797-5900

June 22, 1978

Mr. Nathan Landow
7220 Arrowood Road
Bethesda, Md. 20034

Dear PMr. Landow:

It has come to our attention that you may have exceeded
your 1977 annual contribution limitation to the Democratic
National Committee and its affiliates by $70.00. Con-
sequently, we are enclosing a refund check to you for
the same anount and have advised the Federal Election
CAmission of our action.

Sincerely,
,/ )
I-// -

J14 6i:L/2~7'
Patricia Wfiteaker
Controller

L)I ACI ANC) ie i VAiN i tlI , F,"ATI LMENT(I Jl;U'AJ 1. (IWli,'/ . (L.:ftAITTEC I"A ',Y-C" C ," 0 . , r - '
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4710 BETHESDA AVENUE. BETHESDA. MARYLAND 20014 *301/657-4600

Mr. Chris Tow, Atty.
Federal Election Commission -

1325 K Street NW 77 -

Washington, Do C. 20463 .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREE N.W
WASHING IOND.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS

SUBJECT: MUR 530 (78) - Interim Report dated 6-22-78
Received in Office of Commission
Secretary: 6-23-78, 11:29

The above-mentioned document was circulated on a 24

hour no-objection basis at 4:00 p.m., June 23, 1978.

There were no objections to the Interim Report.

June 26, 1978
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
June 22, 1978

In the Matter of )
)

Nathan Landow ) MUR 530 (78)
Democratic National Committee )
Democratic Finance Committee )

INTERIM REPORT

BACKGROUND

MUR 530 is an internally generated matter which was re-

ferred to the Office of General Counsel on January 31, 1978

by the Reports Analysis Division. The parties involved are

Nathan Landow, The Democratic National Committee and its

affiliate, The Democratic Finance Committee. On April 17, 1978,

the Commission found reason to believe that Nathan Landow

violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (1) (B) by exceeding the $20,000

annual contribution limitation to political committeesestablished

and maintained by a national political party, that the

Democratic Finance Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(f) by

knowingly accepting these excess contributions from Mr. Landow,

and that Landow violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(3) by exceeding his

annual $25,000 contribution limitation in 1977.

ANALYS IS

The controller of The Democratic National Committee (herein-

after the DNC) mailed a clarification letter which was received

at the Commission on May 10, 1978. Enclosed with the letter was
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a corrected listing of Landow's contribution profile for 1977

to the DNC and to its affiliate, the Democratic Finance Committee

(hereinafter the DFC). The aggregate total of his contributions

to these affiliated committees including any loan guarantees

amounted to exactly $20,000. The listing included the reported

release of Landow's guarantee on a loan to the DNC which was not

originally computed into The First General Counsel's Report. The

amount reportedly released was $4,750.00. Landow was initially

thought to have contributed $4,750.00 over his 20,000 contribution

limitation to the DNC and the DFC.

A review of reports filed by the DNC with the Commission

confirms the information in the above mentioned clarification

letter. A DNC 30 day report following a special election on

February 22, 1977 reveals that Landow did guarantee a loan to

the DNC from the National Bank of Washington. As the loan was

being paid off, the original amount which Landow guaranteed

diminished or was "released". The DNC's July 10, 1977 quarterly

report reveals that all but $4,750.00 remained unreleased on his

loan guarantee. The DNC's August 27, 1977 special 10 day pre-

election report shows that this loan was totally paid off with

interest on July 14, 1977 and that all guarantees for this loan

were released.

ONE=~
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It appears therefore, that Landow did not excede his

$20,000 contribution limitation to political committees established

and maintained by a national political in violation of 2 U.S.C.

S44la(a)(i)(B). It also appears that the Democratic Finance

Committee did not violate 2 U.S.C. §44la(f) by knowingly accepting

excess contributions since there were none.

As for Nathan Landow exceeding his individual $25,000

contribution limitation in 1977, it appears that he did indeed

violate Section 441a(a) (3) of the Act. On April 26, 1978, the

Commission received a letter from Landow's accountant, Ms. Millie

Linn. Enclosed was a list of political contributions which

Landow made during 1977. The list did not include the previously

mentioned loan release in the amount of $4750.00. It did include

however, additional contributions to Federal candidates and

committees which did not appear on the computer G-index for

Landow used in The First General Counsel's report. These

additional contributions amount to $1,570.00. An updated com-

putation of Landow's 1977 contributions is as follows:

$30,700 original amount thought to have been
contributed by Landow in 1977

- 4,750 amount of loan release not previously
computed

$25,950

+ 1,570 additional contributions to Federal
candidates and committees revealed in

$27,520 Landow's letter.

It therefore appears that Landow contributed $27,520 in 1977 to

Federal candidates and committees or $2,520 over his $25,000

contribution limit.
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A June 14, 1978 telephone conversation with Ms. Millie Linn

reveals that she has forwarded our correspondence with Landow

to a Mr. Mike Greely, an attorney at the DNC. Further conversations

with Ms. Linn and Mr. Landow are forthcoming. The Office of

General Counsel will be prepared to recommend reasonable cause

to believe that Landow violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(a)(3) and draft

a conciliation agreement pending the outcome of these conversations.

Date
General Counsel
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June 22, 1978

803897
Federal Election Canymission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
Attn: Charles N. Steele

N Re: Mr. Nathan Landow
7220 Arrowood Road
Bethesda, Md. 20034

Dear Commissioners:

IIt has come to our attention that the above rmntioned
individual, Mr. Nathan Landow, may have exceeded his1977 annual contribution limitation to the Democratic
National Committee and its affiliates. After reviewof -our records we have noted the follwing contribution
history:

N Date Received Reportinrj Comnittee Amount1-21-77 Democratic National Comittee 70.004-8-77 Democratic Finance Ccbmittee 5000.006-16-77 Democratic Finance Corrmittee 10000.0012-7-77 Democratic Finance Ccinttee 5000.00
Total 20070.00

In light of this, we have refunded today to Mr. Landow $70.00which will be reflected in our June 30 disclosure reoort. Ifyou have any questions, please call re.

Sincerely,

//

Patricia Whiteaker
Controller



_ NATIONAL COMMITTEE
1625 Massachusetts Ave., N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036
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Federal Election Crniission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Charles N. Steele
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DEMOCRATIC , c,.;s iON
NATIONAL COMMITTEE 1625 Massachusetts Ave., N. W. Washington, D.C. 20036 (202) 797-5900

'18 NAY 10 P% 12:36

May 8, 1978

Federal Election Comnission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: NMR 530

Demcratic Finance Cawmittee

Dear Corrissioners:

I am in receipt of your letter requesting clarification
regarding a possible violation in respect to contributions
reported in 1977 which appear to exceed the annual
maximum limitations per donor for national parties.

It is apparent that the information upon which you have
based this determination is inccmplete. Attached is a
corrected listing reflecting Mr. Landow's contribution
profile.

Since this is the second request by the Comission
regarding the same circumstances, it is advisable for your
staff to revie all cancelled guarantee amounts as other
contributors' annual contribution aggregates may very
well be overstated.

Democratic Finance Comittee



Nathan Landow

Committtee

1-27-77 $20,000
(Loan Endorsement)

3-4-77

3-31-77

4-8-77

-5,000.00
(Endorsement

-250.00
(Endorsement

$5,000

Released)

Released)

6-16-77 $10,000

6-21-77 -$10,000
(Endorsement Released)

7-14-77 -$4,750*

12-7-77 $5,000

Democratic National
Committee

Democratic National
Committee

Democratic National
Committee

Democratic Finance
Ccmittee

Democratic Finance
Ccnmmittee

Democratic National
Committee

Democratic National
Committee

Democratic Finance
Committee

$20,000

$15,000

$14,750

$19,750

$29,750

$19,750

$15,000

$20,000 TIbtal Aggregate

*Endorsement released; loan paid in full. See attached documentation.

Date Amount Aggregate



Schedule B
luly 1976
rederal Election Commission
.325 K Straet. N.W.
YasnIngton, O.C. 20463

Itemized Expenditures
Campaign Fundraising, Loans, and Transfers

for Lines 20, 22, 23, and/or 24 of FEC Form 3
(se I ntrutnonsan back)

LINE NUMBER d_-

(Use separate schedule(s) for each
numbered line)

0

Name of Candidate or Committee in full

Full Name, mailing address ard ZIP code Purpose ofExpenditure Date (month, Amount of each expe

Nationa Bank of W day, year) ture this priod

14th a n G Streets, N.W. Loan repay & Interest 7-14-77 81,437.92
Washinin, D.C.

Full Name, mailing addres and ZIP cod Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expe

Boat- ._-s National Bank of S-. umis day, year) ture this period

Box 236
St. Louis, 14. Loan Repay & Interest 7-12-77 30,510.21

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each ex 1
Comittee f or TAEContribution efund day, year) ture this period

P.O. Box 32287 (Over limit) 8-12-77 140.00
San Antonio, TX 78284

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expel
day, year) ture this period

F.ull Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expe
day, year) ture this period

Full Name, mailing address ana ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expreo
day, year) ture this period

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expeI

day, year) ture this Period

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Dat (monti, Amount of each exper
day, year) ture this period

rF ,



Itemized Receipts, Ps. o o r
chedul. A Contributions, Ticket Purchases, Loans, LINE NUMBER 16
" 1976 Rebates, and Transfers for Line
werat Election Commission (Use ummrrte schdules) for each

Se ,,.. Numbers 15, 169 17 and/or 18 of FEC Form 3 numberedli.)
a l jton, O.C. 20463 (e Instructions on back)

Name of Candidate or Committee in full

DEMOC=ATC NAZ'IML =?CT= /", 024 -

4 -

,4
Fullcod ;Date (month7 Amount of each

A." ',mgnma the National Bank of Washyn, Washinyton eda. yer) receipt this periodD.C., and fran Boatmens National Bank of St. lis, Box 236, St. Lcous
Missouri have been paid in full1 as reotdon lin~e 22 of thisreot

Principl l1ace of business Occupaltion

C: Check if Contributor is self-employed
I Aggregate Year-to-date ......... 11o$

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amont of each

All guarantees for this loan as previously disclosed have been da. ye,) recip this prod
released.

Principal place of business Occupation

7 0 Check if Contributor is soit-*mloyedl

Aggregate Year-to-date .......... bi S _

Full Name. mailing address and ZIP code

Principal place of business Occupation

C Check if Contributor is self-em lOved

Aggregate Year-to-date ......... bo S

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of eacil'
receipt this Period

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each
day. year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

1 Check if Contributor is self -emoloyed
Aggregate Year-to-date .......... pt S _ _....

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

Princip~al place of business Occupation

Check it Contributor is self -emDlo ved

Aggregate Year-to-date .......... P- $

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each,
day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

C Check if Contributor is self-employed
Aggregate Year-to-date .......... T _ _ $_,_,

Subtotl of receipts this page (Optional)............................................................... ... S

JKl

I



DEMOCRA VIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE

1625 Massachusetts Ave., N.W.~ Washington, DC. 20036

Federal El-ion Camission
1325 K Stxet*:U6
Washington,, D.C. 26Y' 312 ,

' "O .,LLE cf/ON
(>1;



DEMOCRATIC " ,
NATIONAL COMMITTEE 1625 Massachusetts Ave., N. W. W sh/ngton,:6L _20036

April 27, 1978

Mr. Conley Edwards, Jr.
Federal Election Ccmission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 530

Dear Mr. Edwards:

We are in receipt of your notification number M4JR 530
and will suit a detailed response upon receipt of
rore specific information from your office.

FtS 

ia 
rely,

Patricia Whiteaker

A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is available for purchase from tfie Federal Election Commision Washinton, D C

(202) 797-5900

(8 MAI I P4: 43

CGB I3!



I NATIONAL COMMIl - EL

1625 MassachusUtts Ave., N.W.
N Washington, ).C. 20036

.........

Mr. Conley Edwards, Jr.
Federal Election Carmission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

I-,
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LANDOW & Co ....... . " .. BUILDERS

4710 BETHESDA AVENUE. BETHESDA. MARYLAND 20014 0 301/657-4600

April 26,1L97&- .;, A
1t4/X 530

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI.SSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC. 20463

:r Attention: Mr. Conley Edwards

Dear Mr. Edwards:

In response to your letter of April 18,1978,

attached herewith is a list of the Political

Contributions which Mr. Landow made during 1977.

Sincerely,

f§lie Linn

ML:gt
cc: Mr. Cecil Cheeves

Democratic National Committee



-ci
LANDOV & Co ..... BUILDERS

4710 BETHESDA AVENUE. BETHESDA. MARYLAND 20014

POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

1977

Association of States - Demo. Ch,

Corcoran Reception D.N C.

David Cornwall for Congress

Ken Holland for Congress

Norman Rabineau (Blair Lee)

National Finance Committee

Demo. Congr. Dinner Committee

Jeanerette for Congress

M. Michael Cramer/Larry Levitan

Demo. Nat'l. Comm.

Davis for Congress

Citizens for Davis

The Venetoulis Political Committee

Demo. House 4 Senate Council

Moakley for Congress 4W

Demo. House & Senate Council

Demo. Nat'l. Committee

* 301/657-4600

$100.00

70.00

100.00

10 0 00

1 ,000.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

1,000.00 V .

500 .0

10,000.00

500.00

200.00

1 ,000.00

125.00

200.00

125 .00

5, 000.00
$30,020.00

Co

1.12-77

1-12-77

1-14-77

1-14-77

2-14-77

2-16-77

4-1 -77

4-18-73

5-2-77

6-3-77

6-13-77

7-18-77

8-10-77

9 -23-77

10-5 -77

11-4-77

12 -6-77
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRIETr N.W
WASHINCTOND.C. 20463

April 18, 1978

CERTIFIED 11AIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Nathan Landow
7220 Arrowood Road
Bethesda, Maryland 20034

Re: MUR 530

Dear Mr. Landow:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that you may have violated certain provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act").

Specifically, it appears that you violated 2 U.S.C.
§441a(a) (3) by exceeding the annual $25,000.00 contri-
bution limitation for an individual. Also, reports filed
with the Commission show that you contributed in excess
of $20,000.00 in 1977 to political committees established
by a national political party (the Democratic National
Committee and the Democratic Finance Committee) in viola-
tion of 2 U.S.C. §44la(a)(i)(B). We have numbered this
matter MUR 530.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please sub-
mit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Conley
Edwards, Jr., the staff member assigned to this matter, at

t-
0 UTIC

",
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202-523-4143.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investiga-
tion to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

Rfiarles N."Steele
Associate General Counsel

• ',, S D C, 2, ani 4.
Add par address in the "RETURN TO" spact on
rev rie.

I. The following service is requested (check one).
Show to whom and date delivered......
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery..
RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered. .

[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. $
(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO

e3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. C rIFIED NO.j INSURED NO.

* (" -, b. ,, l m st ,. e d, m m or.q ., i

I have received the art ,le des)i bed above.
SIGNATURE ] Addr~see U Authorized agent

I DATE7O?"DELIVERY

5. ADDRESS (C- pb. only if

. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: AL

GPO 1 7-O--234-337

I

V-5

y4 A - _A 4A ..



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIReET N.wWASHINGTOND.C. 20463

April 18, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

J.D. Nelson, Treasurer
Democratic Finance Committee
1625 Massachusetts Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 530

Dear Mr. Nelson:

Based on information ascertained in the normal courseof carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that the Democratic Finance Committee may have violated
certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). Specifically, itappears that your committee and your affiliate, the
Democratic National Committee, accepted contributions inexcess of the $20,000.00 limitation of 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(1) (B) from Mr. Nathan Landow in violation of 2 U.S.C.§441a(f). We have numbered this matter MUR 530.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstratethat no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are re-levant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Whereappropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate thismatter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should besubmitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Conley
Edwards, Jr., staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4143.

_
T
1uO4
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investiga-
tion to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
Genr 1Co se

Char es teele
Associate General Counsel

~ *SENER:Copie iseas I _,ij j.d
Add Your address in t# RETURN TO' space on

- . The following service is requested (check one).
Show to whom and date delivered ..........

- Show to whom, date, and address of delivery..
RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered ........0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. $.
(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

•2A 7"CLE ADDRESSEO TO:

I 3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
. REGISTERED NO. I CERTI~rln ,. .

I -I

11-14
MPWM1_ I M"Ww""MM"M



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

Nathan Landow )MUR 530 (78)
Democratic National Committee)
Democratic Finance Committee )

CERTI FICATION

1, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on April 13, 1978, at an Executive

Session of the Federal Election Commission at which a quorum was present,

the Commission determined by a vote of 4-1 to adopt the recommendation

of the General Counsel to take the following actions in the above-captioned

matter:

1. Find reason to believe that Mr. Nathan Landow violated
2 U. S. C. Section 441a(a)(3) by exceeding the $25,000
annual contribution limitation in 1977.

2. Find reason to believe that Mr. Nathan Landow violated
2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(1)(B) by exceeding the $20,000
annual contribution limitation to political committees
established and maintained by a national political
party.

3. Find reason to believe that the Democratic Finance
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(f) by accepting
excess contributions from Mr. Nathan Landow.

4. Send the draft letters attached to the General Counsel's Report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens, Harris,

Springer, and Staebler. Commissioner Tiernan cast a dissenting vote.

Commissioner Thomson was not present at the time of the vote.

Date: April 17, 1978 V Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

General Counsel's Reported dated March 30, 1978
Received in Office of Commission Secretary and circulated March 30, 1978
Objection filed March 31
Placed on meeting agenda for April 6, 1978, and tabled that date.
Placed on meeting agenda for April 13, 1978 and acted upon as noted above.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

Nathan Landow )MUR 530 (78)
Democratic National Committee)
Democratic Finance Committee)

CERTI FICAT ION

I. Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on April 13, 1978, at an Executive

Session of the Federal Election Commission at which a quorum was present,

the Commission failed to pass the following motion in the above-captioned

matter:

MOVED:

That MUR 530 (78) be returned to the Office of the General
Counsel with the direction that it be referred to the
Reports Analysis Division for handling under present procedures
for analyzing surface violations, taking into consideration the
procedures in effect at the time of the alleged violation.
The vote was:

YEA (2) Commissioners Tiernan and Staebler

NAY (3) Commissioners Aikens, Harris, and Springer.

Commissioner Thomson was not present at the time of the vote.

Marjorie W. Emmons
Date:- April 17, 1978 Secretary to the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1:325 K STREET NW.
WASHING TON,D.C. 20403

March 31, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS

SUBJECT:

-1Yf
OBJECTIONS

The following MURs circulated on a 24 hour no-objection

basis have received objections from Commissioner Tiernan:

MUR 525 (78) -

~MUR 6 78) -

MUR 541 (78) -
MUR 551 (78) -

Ist GC Report dated 3-30-78
1st GC Report dated 3-30-78
1st GC Report dated 3-30-78
1st GC Report dated 3-30-78
1st GC Report dated 3-30-78 re-circulated 3-31-78
1st GC Report dated 3-30-78

These items have been placed on the Executive Session

Agenda for April 6, 1978
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*DERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO*
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MAR 3 0 1978
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

SOURCE OF MUR:

RESPONDENTS' NAMES:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

MUR NO. 530
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC
STAFF
MEMBER C. Edwards

Referred from Reports Analysis (Attachment I)

Nathan Landow
Democratic National Committee
Democratic Finance Committee

2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (3)
2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (B)
2 U.S.C. §441a(f)

q INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Democratic National Committee, Democratic Finance
Committee, G. Index. (23 February 1978)

C FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

7Reports Analysis referred this matter to the Office of General Counsel
after review of the reports of the Democratic Finance Committee and the

C Democratic National Committee showed that Mr. Nathan Landow may have ex-

ceeded the $20,000.00 annual contribution limitation of 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)
(1) (B). Also, the G. Index shows that Mr. Landow may have exceeded the
$25,000 annual contribution limitation of 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (3). (Attach-
ment II).

It also appears that the Democratic Finance Committee and the
Democratic National Committee (which are affiliated committees) (Attachment
III & IV) may have accepted excess contributions from Landow in violation
of 2 U.S.C. §441a(f).

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

The G. Index and the reports of the Democratic Finance Committee and
the Democratic National Committee disclosed the following contributions
from Mr. Landow for the 1977 calendar year.
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Date of
Contribution

1-27-77
3-4-77
3-31-77
4-8-77
4-12-77

6-13-77
6-16-77
6-21-77
7-21-77
10-10-77
11-18-77
12-7-77

1977 AGGREGATE CONTRIBUTIONS MADE BY NATHAN LANDOW

Amount of Contrib.
Committee or Refund *

Democratic National Committee $
Democratic National Committee
Democratic National Committee
Democratic Finance Committee
Democratic Congressional Dinner

Committee
Davis for Congress Committee
Democratic Finance Committee
Democratic Finance Committee
Citizens For Davis for Congress
Democratic House & Senate Council
Democratic House & Senate Council
Democratic Finance Committee

20,000
(5,000)

(250)
5,000
5,000

500
10,000
(10,000)

200
125
125

5,000

Balance

$ 20,000
15,000
14,750
19,750
24,750

25,250
35,250
25,250
25,450
25,575
25,700
30,700

l'r77 AGGREGATE CONTRIBUTIONS MADE BY NATHAN LANDOW TO NATIONAL PARTY POLITICAL COMM.

Democratic National Committee
Democratic National Committee
Democratic National Committee
Democratic Finance Committee
Democratic Finance Committee
Democratic Finance Committee
Democratic Finance Committee

Contributions refunded to Nathan Landow are shown in parenthesis.

2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (3) states that no individual shall make contributions
aggregating more than $25,000 in any calendar year. 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (B)

states that no person shall make contributions to the political committees
established and maintained by a national political party, which are not the
authorized political committees of any candidate, in any calendar year
which, in the aggregate, exceed $20,000. It appears that Mr. Landow viola-
ted 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (3) by contributing in excess of $25,000 in 1977; and
Mr. Landow violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (1) (B) by contributing in excess of
$20,000 to the Democratic National Committee, and its affiliate, the
Democratic Finance Committee.

2 U.S.C. §441a(f) states that no political committee shall knowingly
accept any contribution in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441a. Although the re-
ports indicate that these committees may have attempted to comply with the
Act by refunding some contributions to Mr. Landow, it appears that the
Democratic Finance Committee nevertheless did accept a contribution from
Mr. Landow which, when added to Mr. Landow's contributions to the Democratic
National Committee, exceeded $20,000 in the aggregate. We believe that the
Commission should find reason to believe that the Democratic Finance
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(f) by accepting that contribution and
obtain the committees explanation of such acceptance.

,; 4-77
3-31-77
4,-8-77
6-16-77
9- 21-77

-7-77

20,000
(5,000)

(250)
5,000

10,000
(10,000)

5,000

20,000
15,000
14,750
19,750
29,750
19,750
24,750
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RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that Mr. Nathan Landow violated 2 U.S.C.
S44la(a) (3) by exceeding the $25,000 annual contribution limitation in 1977.

2. Find reason to believe that Mr. Nathan Landow violated 2 U.S.C.
S44la(a) (1) (B) by exceeding the $20,000.00 annual contribution limitation
to political committees established and maintained by a national political
party.

3. Find reason to believe that the Democratic Finance Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. S441a(f) by accepting excess contributions from Mr.
Nathan Landow.

4. Send attached letters.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

FEBRUARY 2, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO: ORLANDO B. POTTER

THROUGH: LOIS ZELLA y/

FROM: IRENE ALLEN

SUBJECT: ONE POSSIBLE VIOLATION OF 2 U.S.C. 0441a(a)(3) and §441a(a)(1)(B)

Attached is a revised schedule (Attachment 1) of contributions made
by one individual to Federally registered political committees during the
calendar year 1977. Please note that one column, labeled "Aggregate Year-
To-Date for Democratic National Committees," aggregates the contributions
made by the individual that fall under the limitations of 944la(a)(1)(B).
The other column, labeled "Aggregregate Year-To-Date for Individual," aggre-
gates all contributions made by the individual that fall under the limita-
tions of §441a(a)(3). The aggregate year-to-date total of contributions
under the limitations of §44la(a)(1)(B) as of 6/21/77, the date of the
last contribution reported, is $19,750. The aggregate year-to-date total
of contributions under the limitations of §441a(a)(3) as of 6/21/77, is
$24,750.

If you have any further questions on this matter, please do not hesitate
to contact Carroll Bowen of the-Party Team.

l.'.6 .3~l~ .



FEPERAL ELECTION CC?-!'.SSION

SELECTE) LIST OF RECEl ST EXP...ITURES (0)
SECTION - - INDIVI ALS" "

DATE 2EFEB73

PAE., 24

CONIRI BUTOR/LENDER/TRANSFERER
FILER

STREET ADDRESS CITY ,STA E ZIP _ATE ELECTION AMOUNT

LANOMAN, DOIS 2640 BOSTON SE
KENT COUNTY REPUBLICAN FINANCE COMMITTEE

7-F /05//2646 035616 CONTRISUTION

LAK00AN0 LOU 749 MOULTON AVE
MUSKESON COUNTY REPUBLICAN FINANCE-COMITTEE
77FLC/057/4403 #03552? CONTRIBUTIC N

LANrQf E5ERq W, E, JRo DR* & MRS. 4 MILKSHAKE LANE
~ Ff~IENbOr MA4JO.41C MOLT COP~MITTEE

78HE,129/357#o067B59 CONTRIBUTION

LANDOLTo GENE BOX 428
.iN T"'KY STATE DEMOCRATIC CENTRAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

77FEC/060/0115-002390? CONTRIBUTION.

LANC ,C GLENDA Le DR# 1506 LONGVIEW Sle
S C-'4ATIC PARTY OF WISCONSIN ..
76f-CQ66/4S;7 06942 CONTRIaUTION

LANDOW. 3APBARA 4110 BETHESDA AVE.
O MOC4ATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE

7-F:zC/065/3425 0064150 CONTRIIUTION

LAN"O l NATHAN 4710DAVIS FC4 CONGRESS COMMITTEE -

77!ZE/124/1508 #016199 CONTRIaUTION
LANDOW* NATHAN 4710

t4OCIqATIC FINANCE COMMITTEE
77F: C053/1014 #0050T4 CONTRIBUTION

. AND0W NAT4AN 4710
' -.%T'C FINANCE COYMITTEE .

77FCC/055/1968 #009437 CONTRIBUTION

LANDO., NATHAN 4710
OEMOCKATIC FINANCE COMMITTEE

76FrC/065i3i43'#066218 CONTRIBUTION

BETHESDA AVE

BETHESUA AVE*

3ETHESDA AVE.

BETHESDA. AVENUE

LAN0C0, NATHAN 7220 ARROWOOD
QEMOCNATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE 2 A

77F.C/055/1_96 0008775 LOAN REP TO INDIVIDUAL

GRANO RAPIDS-

HOUSEWIFE

MI 49506 8FEBT PRIMARY
APRIL .UQUARTERLY"

N HUSKEGON MI 49445 20JUN77 PRIMARYS ULY 1o- UAATELY:.

HACKLEY UNION BANK BLDO G

ANNAPOLIS

SELF-EMPLOYED

MD 21404 1DEC7T PRIMARY

250

kMENOMENT-

MURRAY KY 42071 IJUL-77PRIMARY
"" "TOBEA'1O'QUAATERLY

6ENE LANDOLT INS* AGENCY' .. . . ...

MADISON WI 53704 30NOV77 PRIMARY
YE.R EOIN . ...

WIS. NORTH CENTRAL-ASSOCIA'TION-'

BETHESDA

BETHESDA.

BUILDER ANODDEVEL

BETHESDA

LANCOW & CO*

BETHESDA

LANDOW LCO.-

PETHESDA

LANDOW & COMPANY

BETHESDA.

MO 20014 60EC77 PRIMARY
- " AR EN5 REPO~t '..

MD 20014 13JUNT7 GENERAL

3J0 1_UATEALy_

MD 2014 8APR7T GENERAL;
10 d'AY PRE"tE~tICN'

.MD 20014 16JUNTT PRIMARY'

30L* 10 QUATEIALY-

MD 20014 TDEC7T PRIMARY
"'- AR ENOREPORT.

,MD'20024 21JUN7TPRIMARY.
- DULt 10'QuATALYr

1,40

1,000

10,000

5-9000

v'I £.k7 H F PI'I RT- A f; ",rATi NI'S LISIFI1' Ar', VF /%ii AVAILAIlI. f FOR PIlI IC iNSPFCTII 0N A(l COP'v IN6, AT rHF FFF,)RAI r1. 5crlON COMMISSION ANY INFOPMATION COPIFCD FROM SUCH REPOSC RTOTS AND 'TAT'F E4TT." U I i , I , ANY I If '1/ , ' IW, .161. I( .j (il . CI I I,; CIN 0l14,,'h,', u itN' ('tNI' .i t'uifc. I yUICI. N;l . "]IC INI UIN. I'ON LIN t . A I II AS ft['uon [ " c4Ni ,i AI f : ''

7 q O., q 6 47Eft

-- -- - -- - -- -



SELECTEO LIST CF RE~CEIPTS L x'TUE (G)
SECTION -1%U:V;ZUAL9

CONTRZOVTOP/LENDER/TRANSFERER STREET ADDRESS- CITY 'STAT ZIP- DATEi ELECTION AMOUNT
FILER

LANDOW9 NAT1.AN 7Z20 ARROWOOD RD*
CITIZ",! S FOP DAVIS FOR CONGRESS
-77H'E/125/5398 *?601?6 CONTRIeLJTION

F1LANDCi~q NATHAN 7220 ARROWOOD ROAD
OmOCqATIC CONGRESSIONAL DINNER COMMITE

7TFLC/0C55/2458 0011314 CONTRIBUTION-

*LANDOW9 NATHAN 7220 ARROWOOD ROAD
OE1Cc-AT!C MOUSE & SENATE COUNCIL -

7EFtC /363/1641 0046058 CONTRIBUT'AON

.. f'OsNbT~iiAN 70Z ARROWOOD ROAD
[C ACrATIC HOUSE & SENATE COUNCIL!_

75F:_C/-w-E3/1b41 #046062 CONT;IB'JTICN

L, NJI N'1THAN 7220 ARPOWOQO ROAD
ZCC-ATY&%: NATIONAL COMMITTEE.-
77F=!C/0554 #006323 LOAN FROM INDIVIOUAL

LANOCv 9 NATHAN T220 ARROW)CC0 ROAD
OCATIC NATIONAL'COMMITTEE
77F:C/050/1654 #006593 LOAN PEP TO INDIVIDUAL

BETI1.SDA

SELF-EMPLOYED

EETHESGA

LANDOW 6. COMPANY

SETHESOA

SELF-EP'PLOYIED

3ETHESDA

P L 0 y EL 0E

SETMESDA

LANDOW L C09

&7-T HZES DA.

MD Z0034. 21JUL77 PRIMARY
*~OSEAIO dUARTERLY'

,mo 20034 12APR77 PRIMARY
UtJY WOUAPTRLY

MD. 20034 1OCT77 PRIMARY

mo 20034 18NOV77 PRIMARY
- E'li END REPORT"

MD 20034-27JANT? GENERALi
30 0A Y POSTLET,ION

MD 20034 4Mt.R77 GirNERAL.
-30 DAY POST-ECECT-*cN

LAKI 'C~j NATHAN 7220 ARROWOOID ROAD- BET.'.ESDA m02?0034 31MAR77 PRIMARY :5-
OECNHATIC NATIONAL-COMMITTEE *!PIL-10O UARTER9Y-
-,rFtc/o5i/i6s4 0005617 LOAN REP TO INDYVIDUAL

LANDC'11 NAT~.AN 72?O AROOO OA ETHE1SDA P10,20034- I4ANZ8 RIMAR 2#000
-JIM T 'AJORITY CONGRESS .OtI E V - RUARY MONT Fl Y

5 0~715:30 CONTRIBUTION SL-MLYD______

JINLe 'R. 6049 FOX CHASE TRAIL:
a vO'4 ,1 5E NitTE COMMI TTEE

78SL, /0,02/0Z65-90?775 CONTRI3UTION

LANDREN"7AU9 L9E.
UU~5rNSENATE~ COMMITTEE
775-'N;/005/0206 #0225t4 CONTRIB8L

8220 GOODWOOD BLVD*# SUITE 2w8

LANCRE-T~i BERTHA Jo 35 LINDEN AVE.
NiTIONAL CONSERVATIVE POLITICALIACTION COMMITTEC'

!?Ft.C/054/1614 4053518 CONtRIBUTZN-

SHREVEPORT

EVANS &LANPREN

84O ROUGE

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

LONG BEACH

'ELF-EMPLOYED

LA 71109 21DEC77 PRI14ARY
*HEAA Bb-eO~T.

LA 70806 21ISEP77 PRIMARY
OCIOSEA AC OL49TERLY

-CA 90807 18MAY77 PRIMARY'
7,URE .4%NTNL1

* I A ~ A\ T~l .' ~ ~ 1C 1C DI A t ~F,,' 'I AL ~i i'_C O C""1- !:!;II:I;ON. AN& " : CI oio F2ED Dl O ;7pc CH IA; DP1

. . . .. . 1 . .. ;. :;;2I, - li WV ;'III-, I.V IU : .V , unt II';M ;c 'lE ,IIUVC 1% A ~ u Ok FI- ,1Y CAN iWtA-'

.200

5*000

125

209000

125
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance
.with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investiga-
tion to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1:25 K S1RE[ r N.W.

AWASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

J.D. Nelson, Treasurer
Democratic Finance Committee
1625 Massachusetts Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 530

Dear Mr. Nelson:

Based on information ascertained in the normal courseof carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, theFederal Election Commission has found reason to believethat the Democratic Finance Committee may have violatedcertain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Actof 1971, as amended ("the Act"). Specifically, itappears that your committee and your affiliate, theDemocratic National Committee, accepted contributions inexcess of the $20,0'00.00 limitation of 2 U.S.C. 5441a(a)(1) (B) from Mr. Nathan Landow in violation of 2 U.S.C.§441a(f). We have numbered this matter MUR 530.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstratethat no action should be taken against you. Please submitany factual or legal materials which you believe are re-levant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Whereappropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate thismatter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should besubmitted within ten days after your receipt of this.noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact ConleyEdwards, Jr., staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4143.

, uTiQV , ,
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202-523-4143.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. section 437g-(a)(3) (B) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investiga-
tion to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in thismatter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1.325 K S1RE[I NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED IMAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Nathan Landow
7220 Arrowood Road
Bethesda, Maryland 20034

Re: MUR 530

Dear Mr. Landow:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that you may have violated certain provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act").

Specifically, it appears that you violated 2 U.S.C.
§441a(a) (3) by exceeding the annual $25,000.00 contri-
bution limitation for an individual. Also, reports filed
with the Commission show that you contributed in excess
of $20,000.00 in 1977 to political committees established
by a national political party (the Democratic Nat.onal
Committee and the Democratic Finance Committee) in viola-
tion of 2 U.S.C. §44la(a)(i)(B). We have numbered this
matter MUR 530.

Under the ActV you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please sub-
mit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Conley
Edwards, Jr., the staff member assigned to this matter, at

OA Tr:



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.W
WASHINGTOND,C. 2046_1

FEBRUARY 2, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO: ORLANDO B. POTTER

THROUGH: LOIS ZELLA j7

FROM: IRENE ALLEN

SUBJECT: ONE POSSIBLE VIOLATION OF 2 U.S.C. 0441a(a)(3) and §44la(a)(i)(B)

Attached is a revised schedule (Attachment 1) of contributions made

by one individual to Federally registered political committees during the

calendar year 1977. Please note that one column, labeled "Aggregate Year-

To-Date for Democratic National Committees," aggregates the contributions

made by the individual that fall under the limitations of §441a(a)(1)(B).

The other column, labeled "Aggregregate Year-To-Date for Individual," aggre-

gates all contributions made by the individual that fall under the limita-

tions of §441a(a)(3). The aggregate year-to-date total of contributions

under the limitations of §44la(a)(l)(B) as of 6/21/77, the date of the

last contribution reported, is $19,750. The aggregate year-to-date total

of contributions under the limitations of §441a(a)(3) as of 6/21/77, is

$24,750.

If you have any further questions on this matter, please do not hesitate

to contact Carroll Bowen of the Party Team.

(OUTO)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREFr N.W.
WASHINGION,D.C. 20463

January 31, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO: WILLIAM OLDAKER, OGC

THROUGH: ORLANDO B. POTTER
LOIS ZELLA #4 L#

FROM: IRENE ALLEN

SUBJECT: ONE POSSIBLE VIOLATION OF 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(3)

As you know, 2 U.S.C. §44la(a)(3), states that:
No individual shall make contributions aggregating more than
$25,000 in any calendar year. For purposes of this paragraph,
any contribution made to a candidate in a year other than the
calendar year in which the election is held with respect to
which such contribution is made, is considered to be made during
the calendar year in which such election is held.

In the course of the review and the analysis of the reports of several
political committees, this Division made note of one individual who appears
to have exceeded the limit for total contributions, as cited above, during
the calendar year, 1977.

Attached is an itemized breakdown of the contributions which were made by
this individual. (Attachment 1) This is followed by copies of the reports
in which these contributions were reported. (Attachment 2)

In your consideration of this matter, please note the following:
1. One of the contributions noted on the attachment was made

to a candidate, and can be presumed to apply to the limita-
tion for calendar year 1978. This contribution is included
for information purposes only and is not included in the
total contributions for calendar year 1977. (Attachment 3)

2. The review of contributions for this individual does not include
those contributions which may have been made after 9/30/77.
The January 31 Year End Reports, covering the period 10/1/77-
12/31/77, have not yet been received by the Commission (with
the exception of the Democratic Congressional Dinner Committee).
Once the reports have been received, and a review made, your
office will be notified of any additional contributions made
by this individual

V_ - ." ... .V



William Oldaker, OGC @ Page Two
One Possible Violation of 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(3) January 31, 1978

3. One of the contributions noted on the attached pages is in
the form of a loan endorsement. The committee which received
the loan has made several loan repayments resulting in the
reduction of the amount of the original endorsement and the
releasement of the excessive amount. The releasements are
noted on Attachment 1.

4. In addition, it appears that there may have been a violation
of *441a(a)(1)(B), however, the excessive amount has
subsequently been released by the committee.

We would appreciate your consideration of the matters set forth herein,
and we recommend that you act in this matter as you deem necessary. If
you have any questions, or if we may be of assistance to you, please do
not hesitate to contact Carroll Bowen of the Party Team.

Attachments (3)



7 % I' 4 0 1 6 4 7 $
ATTACHMENT 1

NAME: NATHAN LANDOW

DATE OF
CONTRIBUTION

COMMITTEE
NAME

AMOUNT OF
CONTRIBUTION

AGGREGATE Y-T-D FOR
DEMOCRATIC NAT'L CMTES*

(441a(a) (1) (B))

AGGREGATE Y-T-D
FOR INDIVIDUAL

(441a(a) (3))

1/27/77 DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE*

3/4/77 DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE*

DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE*

DEMOCRATIC FINANCE
COMMITTEE*

DEMOCRATIC CONGRES-
SIONAL DINNER COMMITTE

DAVIS FOR CONGRESS
COMMITTEE

DEMOCRATIC FINANCE
COMMITTEE*

DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE*

$20,000 $20,000
(loan endorsement)

-5,000
(endorsement

-250

$15,000
released)

$14,750
(endorsement released)

$5,000

$5,000
;E

500

$10,000

-10,000

$19,750

N/A

N/A

$29,750

$19,750
(endorsement released)

* The Democratic National Committee and the Democratic Finance Committee are affiliated National Committees
with a shared limitation under 944la(a) (1) (B).

CONTRIBUTION INFORMATION:

ADDRESS: variously listed as-

NAME: NATHAN LANDOW

7220 Arrowood Road
Bethesda, Maryland
20034

and 4710 Bethesda Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland
20014

OCCUPATION: variously listed as- Builder - Property Management;
Owner;
Builder & Developer

3/31/77

4/8/77

4/12/77

6/13/77

6/16/77

6/21/77

$20,000

$15,000

$14,750

$19,750

$24,750

N/A

$34,750

$24,750



CONTRIBUTOR INFORMATION:

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS:

7 'I 40 6 4769
NAME: NATHAN LANDOW

Landow & Company
Bethesda, Maryland
20014
(NO ENTRY)
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tm wm- df NV 2s tSi 3 W

rte" corw 'qw#'wV f~-r.rr,' f,~ I~--.y~ r I,^ :4onrcon 'Ore 01w, of) cee~,Of erjt ,tainta'fl stpjdre records

Mvnd Jackson Davis

1b) Ado'els o*i~t( rvl "f

Room 640, Federal Building
ci Ct0 St,'ea zip (f 334 Meeting Street
Charleston, S. C. 29403

2 tdcentiticat,on Numbe, (Cummit*is [ 3 Patry Aflialiton
use only'

NA Democrat

'4 Office Sou,.',t

U. S. House of Representatives
5 Ot ,c. and State of Carnotale

1st, South Carolina

Designation of Principal Campaign Committee

6 I hr , ily dev nat' he ' ' i rii vv po itc.o committee as my P, InCipal Carno ;aigi Comm,'Ttt .40' Vne

f Year of V C ,

1I1) Name of Co mr tte4e Ir 'u'l

!_ eCtjor,.fji qo ne ThCe p-c csu r-r -r f-"fw0,r" e 'jut -q v.- a%
on r Ec F ),m 1

Davis for Congress Committee
(b) Addfrei Inumbe, and teeO

P. 0. Box 10207
(c) City, Statje and ZIP codle

Charleston, S. C. 29411

7 1 h w eb y d V.,0 n a fe t h e fre o v 9g n t nali ,J ,"d:w c S -j a t & . V Ae *. w .' . ' i . w -I , , r .fo

(a) Name Of Ba'w ',p (oil)

S. C. National Bank
(b) Add, e$, fimbe"- and street

1.6 Broad Street
(C) Citv. State and ZIP code

Charleston, S. C. 29401

(a) Nam- of Bank tn tull)

(bi A('si (nun'be' ord s0eet

(c)Cty. 3tale dro Z!P code

W -. ' - 0 *L c

wft~ fttpmwts ~i~
8 Check Reoort nQ Status 'a ofi' C~h~.1aca

(ae) I Ieteby cerz'Y !hth tne above F'a-e( c'-r- -tv )-c ~~.e ' ~ ' - ' '

abOv\ election'S- Bated upon 1h,j ce' ca' ' , a,4%"-' - ", eo- , ' * - * i ' "

contributions or take ebe tu , e. .- o cznel-.ar ' " - t-- a c ' a eto ., 2.,- e .e v 'N.l :- t - 4 1 ' 2-rai

mislion Form 3.

(b)I intend to personali receive cont'butor 8 Aini 0' -Vte L-V-w s -- 'r 11 f owl",~ " - -t - %0v" mc~a

exoenditure$ as req uieoa 0- 2 USC 434, o n e, t-a Ei ,, .r Cc - o,'. r r. 3
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET NW.
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGIMIING OF MUR f,___ _
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